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The last lots on Main St. run P : : . :
from the bend of the Burnt Rive Inside this issue:

at the Highlands Cinema north FRIEND®. NEIGHBOURS 2
the Haliburton County border. SR

These lots were the site of yet f : MITCHEGS BRIDGE 3
another sawmill popularly calle ﬁ SCHOOLHOUSESECTIONS 4
the old Stave Factory. In fact tf

strip along the Burnt River was MYTHBUSTERS °
called fisSawmi | HEL CORIER: &
contained at least 4 sawmills! THEHOT STOVELEAK 10
This section of Main St / Bob- STUDIOTOUR 14
caygeon Road had many a_ttrlb LETTERED THEEDITOR 15
utes that made it prime territor

for sawmills. The Burnt River EDITORIAL 19
was on the east side providing ===

easy access for timber. The Boo-"

caygeon Road and the Victoria promptly rebuilt and expand-field out to the Bobcaygeon Visit us at
Railway bordered the lots on thed the sawmill to include Road. It had its own railway .

west side providing easy accesgarrel staves and railway tiessiding and at peak operation, klanUﬂt.Ca
for the finished product. as well as sawn lumber. Thefilled a railway car with barrel] All issues available online
The first sawmill on Lot 18 was much enlarged operation wastaves each week. The maxi

a shingle mill opened by Alexamicknamed the Stave Factorymum crew was 50 men during
der Maclntosh in 1880. MaclIn- In its heyday, the Stave Fac-peak season. The sawmill itsg

tosh sold the operation to R.J. tory was a huge operation. was along the riverbank and Happy :
o . Thanksgiving!

Mills in 1883 and the mill The complex sprawled alongsurrounded the spot now s ’

burned down the next year. Millthe river bank and filled the Continued on p. & = =

The 2nd Annual
Kinmount Calendar is
HERE!

Event Information
Fabulous Glossy Photos
Community Listings
Available at Castle Building Centre,
Gateway General Store &
Ki nmount Artisanjps M
while supplies last!
Price $5 each or 3 for $10
Makes a great keepsake or gift!
For Mail Orders contact
Yvette from the Gazette at 705488-2282

Thanks to our advertisers & the Kinmount Committee for Planning & Economic Development!
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Friends and Neighbours: Millbrook ¥

The largest village in Cavan staying there at the time! But
Township is Millborook. The the Great Fire was a blessing
village site was strategically in disguise as a plethora of fine
located at the point where thenew Victoria buildings re-
Middle Line of Cavan placed the hajpazard growth
crossed Baxt e wofihs piddeeeeeakManylofi k e
all villages, Millbrook was a these magnificent structures
mill town (hence the name!). still grace the main street of
As early as 1818 settlers had Millbrook today, giving the
claimed land within the future town a old Victorian atmos-
town site. By 1822 the Deyellphere. It is almost like time
Brothers were running a grist stood still in Millbrook. In fact,
and saw mil | ¢hisoldBsactidn bas éttsacted
Creek. This was a huge bonuseveral movie directors look-
for settlers all over the area, ing to film period pieces. Mov-

and countless pioneers to theies shot in Millbrook include

north tramped the trails to
Millbrook to have grain
ground into flour until the
Purdys opened a grist mill in
Lindsay (1831). Over its
history, Millbrook has hosted
9 mills: milling everything
from lumber to flour.

Further prosperity hit the
village in 1856 with the
arrival of the Port Hopé
Lindsay Railway. The
population quadrupled from
250 to 1000 and Millbrook
became a very prosperous

business centre. The town wathis decade, the population

rie town of Souris. It was led by
ASunshine Sk e tSEUeSowWdgN thegnogt pram* s
Towno , a CBC nangbysinessmean in Milbrogk.
famous Stephen Leacock bool ough times, the search for ne' 7,
where Millbrook plays Orillia farmland and a hope for future
circa 1911: The Music Man, a profits fuelled the exodus. Nee:
remake of the famous musicalless to say, Souris

where the village doubles for Prospered after its founding.
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of Millbrook proxies for other tional Centre operated from
towns |ong since Changed by 1957 until it was closed in 200¢ I
time. Needl erds Mill [
The height of prosperity in the

mi | | from

Millbrook was the 1880s. Afterills has been lovingly restorec| /. 3.
to its former glory. TheLine .

dealt a huge blow by the
Great Fire of 1875 which
destroyed over 30 businessedn fact, an exodus of settlers 0nly. The Millbrook Fair
All was lost except for the
Victoria Hotel which was new province of Manitoba
saved by the heroic actions ofbegan in 1881. A special
the cast of Fdsepalghsds$

Travelling Circus, which was an contingent to the new Prai-€choes glories of the past.

began to decline as the

and present. But above all else -
Millbrook still has that

From | eft: The restored Needlerds Mill ;

Theatre presents local plays in J, '
economy of the area stagnatedf$ barnyard during the summer ==
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from Cavan Township to the ecaptures the agricultural past . /M

a porti oMaximim t he

Security Detention Facility which was closed a decade ago and now sits as a skeleton of its former self.

Top Right: Millbrook Main Street in 1907 at its zenith.
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